Lapgpin, Lynn

£

From: Owen, Peter 8

Sent: Weadnesday, June 02, 2004 11:57 AM

To: Rowan, Patrick, Nahmias, David; Bradbury, Steve; Moschelia, William, Goldsmith, Jack,
Philbin, Patrick; Bryant, Dan; Levin, Dan; Roberts, Crystal: McLaughlin, Sean: Garrett, Judi,
Kane, Thomas; 7 (5,70, 77 O

Cc: Swartz, Bruce; Samuels, Jutie: Comisac, Rena; Lerner, Renee; Coloorn, Paul P; Bizke, Dave;
Seidel, Rebecca; Parmiter, Robert B; Rowan, Patrick

Subject: RE: Revised AG tatkers on interrogation for loday's discussion

Here are other newl/revised talkers.
See some of you at 130
Peter

B

AG-issue-Paper-Int
erngatons.w...

Mclatter Irag Points.doc (37 Trag Corrections  Afghanisian.doc
mastrong Points.doc KB} Points.doc (8... (31 KB)

----- Original Message-----

From: Bradbury, Steve

Sant: Wednesday, june 02, 2004 11:48 AM

To: QOwen, Peter B; Maschetla, William; Goldsmith, Jack; Nahmias, David; Phn!bm Patnck Bryant, Ban; Levm Dan; Garrett, Judi; Kane,
Thomas; Roberts, Crystai; Mctaughlin, Sean, [' Ll R 3

Ce: Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Lerner, Renee; Colborn, Paul P, Blake Dave Smdel Rebecca; Rowan, Patrick; Parmiter, Robert 8

Subject: Revised AG talkers on interrogation for today's discussion

Altached is a new, revised set of the AG talking points on inlerrogations. Jack will bring a copy of these revised points to
this afternoon’s meeting, and this should be the set used for the discussion.

<< File: AGtalkers.interrogations4 dog ==

From: Owen, Peter B

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2004 6:31 PM

To: Moschella, Wilkam,; Goldsmith, Jack; Nahmias, David; Phitbin, Patrick; Bryant, Dan; Levin, Oan; Garrett, Judi; Kane, Thamas,
Roberts, Crystal; Mchaughiin, Sean; ol :j Rowan, Patrick

Cc Comisac, Rena; Samuels, Julie; Lerner, Kenee; Lolparn, Paul P; Hlake, Dave; Seidel, Rebecca; Rowan, Patrick; Parmiter, Robert B;
Bradbury, Steve

Subject: Draft talking points for diSCUSSIoN tomorrow

Will, Crystal, Sean, Jack, Patrick, Dan, Dan, Judi, Tom, Valerie, F’;trick‘ and any others who are attending the 1:30
{OMOToW ~-

Looking forward to seeing all of you tomorrow {Wednesday) at 1:30 in the OLA conference room

Here are the draft tatkers we have so far. Thanks to everyone for their hard work. Let me know if these are not the latest
copies.
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Peter
e

-

<< File: MEJAStatus6-1-04. wpd >> << File: AGlalkers.interrogations3.doc >> << File: A3 Enemy Combatants v41.doc
>> << File: AGtalkers.olcadvice dog >> << File: ME JAjurisdiction5-28-04.wpd »> << File: PrisonAbuse status-5-29-
04.wpd >>
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